
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 29, 2020 11:20 AM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: PPE FFP3 Masks and Nitrile Gloves

From: vanita@labantelondon.co.uk [mailto:vanita@labantelondon.co.uk]
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2020 5:31 AM
To: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC) <anita.anand@canada.ca>
Cc: Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>
Subject: PPE FFP3 Masks and Nitrile Gloves

Hi Anita Good Morning!

I hope this email finds you well.

I have been supplying essential PPE equipment to the UK government and I wanted to reach out to the Canadian
government to see if it needed any more supplies for the same. We have millions of Gloves available in Germany and
the FFP3s come from France and have supplied to the UK government.

In addition we have other equipment like surgical gowns and aprons etc. If you send me a list of items required I will
send all the necessary certifications and stock and lead time with price. Please do help point me in the right direction if
this email has come to you in error.

Kind regards
Vanita

Kind Regards,

Vanita Badlani

LaBante London is raising funds for our NHS frontline workers: Please help donate here so they can get access to essential
equipment to keep them safe.
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Suite 1, 27 Abercorn Place ,St Johns Wood, London NW8 9DX

e: vanita@labante.co.uk 

o: +44 207 625 5984 / +1 917 727 9958

#fashionwithrespect
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not read, use or disseminate that information. Although this email

and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus, or any other defect which might affect any computer or IT system into which they are received and opened, it is the responsibility of

the recipient to ensure that they are virus free and no responsibility is accepted by LaBante Limited for any loss or damage arising in any way from receipt or use thereof.
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